From: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR

To: jramcheck@endeavorenv.com
Subject: Stetsonville Oil Clark - Phase II ESA
Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 10:46:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Hello Joe,

| left a message on your cell on Friday. | do not have an e-mail address for Chris Piotrowski, please
forward this e-mail to him and provide me with his e-mail address for future correspondence.

The Peer Review Group (PRG) met on Thursday April 7 to discuss the Phase Il ESA for the
Stetsonville Qil Clark. The PRG determined that an assessment of the contamination found during
the Phase Il ESA would need to be performed to determine whether the contamination is from an
old release or a new release. As you know, the site was closed with continuing obligations in 2012
(03-61-000357).

e Please supply a figure(s) and narrative that supports whether the contamination identified
during the Phase Il ESA is residual contamination from the previous USTs, or new impacts
associated with the current USTs. You may wish to superimpose the Phase Il ESA borings with
the borings advanced as part of the previous investigation.

Please provide the assessment by Friday April 22, 2022. | understand there is a pending real estate
transaction, so | will make sure the once the revised documents are received, the DNR will perform a
review as soon as possible.

Thank you and please let me know if you have additional questions.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jeff Paddock

Northern Region Spill Coordinator — Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

107 Sutliff Avenue

Rhinelander, WI 54501

Phone: (715) 828-8544

Jeffrey.Paddock@Wisconsin.gov
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